



State of New Jersey

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
DISASTER RECOVERY AND MITIGATION

101 SOUTH BROAD STREET
PO Box 823
TRENTON, NJ 08625-0823

PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

TAHESHA L. WAY
Lieutenant Governor

JACQUELYN A. SUÁREZ
Commissioner

July 3, 2024

Matrix New World Engineering, Land Surveying, and Landscape Architecture PC
26 Columbia Turnpike
2nd Floor
Florham Park, NJ 07403
mfedor@mnwe.com

Re: **Notice of Contract Award**
DCA Design and Engineering Services for Ida Recovery
Waiver 79-24-DCA; Blanket # 24-WAIVE-80200

Dear Mr. Warne,

The New Jersey Department of Community Affairs ("DCA"), Division of Disaster Recovery and Mitigation ("DRM"), has selected your firm to receive a Contract Award to provide design and engineering services for Hurricane Ida recovery projects. Congratulations on your award!

Our team at DCA looks forward to a productive, contractual relationship with Matrix New World Engineering. Laurence Johnson (Laurence.Johnson@dca.nj.gov) will serve as your Contract Manager and will hold a kickoff meeting in preparation of tasking out projects on Monday, August 5, 2024. The meeting will be held virtually. Please let us know who you would like to attend the meeting on behalf of your firm, and we will send them the meeting invitation. Finally, if you have any procurement questions, please contact DRM.Solicitations@dca.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

Samuel R. Viavattine
Deputy Commissioner
New Jersey Department of Community Affairs